PH13.3.10

From: Ronald Jamieson

To: Planning and Housing

Cc: Councillor Grimes; Ms. Christine Mercado; Ms. Judy Gibson; Ken O"Brien; Liz Read; Stephanie Chris; Ms. Tyler
Pope

Subject: PHC 13.3.3 Proposed Official Plan Amendment 456

Date: February 11, 2020 12:01:24 PM

Attachments: PHC 13.3 Transit Service in South Etobicoke.pptx

Hi Nancy:

Attached is some additional material for the Committee to consider regarding the feasibility of
dedicated transit lines in Mimico and New Toronto.

Best regards,
Ron Jamieson, P.Eng.

Director
Long Branch Neighbourhood Association
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OPA 456 Proposed Map 4 HOTC









Proposed South Etobicoke LRT







Map 5 Enhanced Surface Transit









Physical Constraints to Right-of-Way



Source: TTC Public Information Sessions 2008





Lakeshore & Superior Avenue







Lakeshore Boulevard w of Royal York



2 Transit/2 Auto Lanes

2 Bike Lanes

1 Auto Lane

1 Auto Lane





Lakeshore Boulevard W @ First Street







Lakeshore Boulevard W @ Second Street







Lakeshore Boulevard W @ Third Street







The Public Notice



The City’s Official Plan Review Website; 

Toronto Star (April 17, 2018); 

Novae Res Urbis (April 18, 2019); 

Mayor and All Councillors (April 23, 2019); 

Stakeholders (March 28, 2019 ); 

Parks, Forestry and Recreation Mailing List (April 16, 2019); 

Accessibility Advisory Panel for Transportation Services (April 26, 2019); 

Neighbouring Municipalities (April 18, 2019); 

Previous Public Meeting Attendees (April 19, 2019); and 

Social Media including Twitter and Facebook (various dates). 









Public Notice Media

		Medium		Reach		Comments

		The City’s Official Plan Review Website 		???		

		Toronto Star		308,881 (national)		General Public

		The Globe and Mail*		323,133 (national)		General Public

		Novae Res Urbis		    3,500		Planners and Legal Profession

		Previous Public Meeting Attendees 		???		

		Social Media incl. Twitter and Facebook 		???		



* The Globe and Mail was not used for passive awareness advertising for public consultation. Over 300,000 households were excluded
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OPA 456 Proposed Map 4 HOTC
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Proposed South Etobicoke LRT
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Map 5 Enhanced Surface Transi
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

Parks, Forestry and Recreation Mailing List (April
16, 2019);

Accessibility Advisory Panel for Transportation
Services (April 26, 2019);

Neighbouring Municipalities (April 18, 2019);

Pr%vious Public Meeting Attendees (April 19, 2019);
an

Social Media including Twitter and Facebook
(various dates).

(bl ToronTo Building a great city - together

call B3 ED

The City of Toronto holds public consultations as one way to engage residents
in the life of their city. We invite you to get involved.

OP Review: Transportation Policies
Public Consultation Meetings

Join us at a local meeting to learn about the City's proposed changes to the
transportation policies of the Official Plan.

All meetings are from 6:30 p.m. to 30 p.m. Meetings will begin with a
presentation followed by a walk-through of the draft policies with City staff.

Wed., May 1, 2019

Morth York Civic Centre
@ 5100 Yonge Strest
Committee Room 3

Thu., May 2, 2019
Etobicoke Civic Centre
399 The West Mall
Council Chambears

Mon., May 6, 2019 Tue., May 7, 2019
Scarborough Civic Centre Metro Hall
@ 150 Borough Drive 55 John Street
Committee Roam 1 Foom 310
Background

The City has undertaken a review of the Transportation policies in the Official Plan.
This review has resulted in new draft palicies to update the Official Plan under
Saction 26 of tha Planning Act The City 1= seeking feedhack from tha public on these
draft polices related to fransit, cycling, street-related maps and schedules, and
emerging mobility technologies.

We would like to hear from you.
To comment, or if you are unable 1o attend, contact:

{_‘ Tel: 416.392 8698 Michael Hain
Senior Planner

Email: michael.hain@toronto.ca  City Hall, 21st Floor, East Tower
A yisic www.ioronto.calopreview 100 Queen Strest West, Toronto, ON

A
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Public Notice Media

The City’s Official Plan Review Website ?7?7?

Toronto Star 308,881 (national) General Public

The Globe and Mail* 323,133 (national) General Public

Novae Res Urbis 3,500 Planners and Legal Profession
Previous Public Meeting Attendees P77

Social Media incl. Twitter and Facebook 27?7

* The Globe and Mail was not used for passive
awareness advertising for public consultation.
Over 300,000 households were excluded
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